Naveed Haider

From: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2023 3:58 PM

To: 'MEHMOOD, Yasir'

Cc: ‘NASRULLAH, Riaz'; '"WAHEED, Adil’; ‘Nyla I. Khan'; 'KHAN, Imran’;
naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org

Subject: RE: [EXT] Resignation from Post of DM District Hangu

Received. Thanks

From: MEHMOOD, Yasir [mailto:mehmoody@who.int]

Sent: Thursday, 19 January 2023 3:50 pm

To: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>

Cc: NASRULLAH, Riaz <nasrullahr@who.int>; WAHEED, Adil <awaheed@who.int>; 'Nyla I. Khan'
<nylaishfagkhan@gmail.com>; KHAN, Imran <khanimr@who.int>

Subject: RE: [EXT] Resignation from Post of DM District Hangu

Forwarded again FYI Please

BR

Dr Yasir

From: MEHMOQD, Yasir

Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2023 3:45 PM

To: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>; 'Naveed Haider' <naveed@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: NASRULLAH, Riaz <nasrullahr@who.int>; WAHEED, Adil <awaheed@who.int>; Nyla I. Khan
<nylaishfagkhan@gmail.com>; KHAN, Imran <khanimr@who.int>

Subject: RE: [EXT] Resignation from Post of DM District Hangu

Dear Ms Naila,

Good Afternoon,

Please find attached resignation letter of DM Hangu.
BR

Dr Yasir

From: NASRULLAH, Riaz <nasrullahr@who.int>

Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2023 3:35 PM

To: MEHMOOD, Yasir <mehmoody@who.int>

Cc: ALAM, Muhammad Babar <babaralamm@who.int>; KHAN, Imran <khanimr@who.int>; WAHEED, Adil
<awaheed@who.int>; Nyla Ishfag Khan <nylaishfagkhan@gmail.com>

Subject: FW: [EXT] Resignation from Post of DM District Hangu




Dear Dr. Yasir,
Please communicate with CTC to stop payment beyond January 20™", 2023.
Best regards

Dr. Riaz

From: Owais Latif <owaislatif77 @gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, 19 January 2023 3:25 PM

To: NASRULLAH, Riaz <nasrullahr@who.int>

Cc: KHAN, Imran <khanimr@who.int>; WAHEED, Adil <awaheed@who.int>
Subject: [EXT] Resignation from Post of DM District Hangu

Aslaam o alikom respected sir,
Please find the attachment for the subject report.
Many thanks

Kind Regards
Owais latif



